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Gage, Hannah

From: Gilliam, Allen
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 2:38 PM
To: 'John Peppers'
Cc: Gage, Hannah; Pemberton, Layne; Ramsey, David; Kaelin, Cynthia; McWilliams, Clark
Subject: AR0022723_El Dorado AR0033936 AR0049743 March 2016 Pretreatment Program 

annual report_20160314
Attachments: hpsc809.pdf

John, 
 
El Dorado’s March 2016 annual Pretreatment Program was electronically received, reviewed, deemed complete and 
compliant with the reporting requirements in 40 CFR 403.12(i).   No further actions are deemed necessary at this time. 
 
Thank you for your timely report. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Allen Gilliam 
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator 
501.682.0625 
 
E/NPDES/NPDES/Pretreatment/Reports 
 

From: John Peppers [mailto:johnp@eldoradowater.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 3:55 PM 
To: Gilliam, Allen 
Subject: 2015 pretreatment annual report 
 
Allen, here is our 2015 pretreatment annual report for your viewing pleasure.  I hope all this rain isn’t washing you away.
 
It was nice to get to visit with you last week while I was up there for my exam.  It still hasn’t quite sunk in that I made it. 
 
If I need to correct anything on here before you upload it, just let me know and I’ll get it fixed up right away. 
 
Thanks, 
 

John Peppers 
Treatment Superintendent 
El Dorado Water Utilities 
870-814-1764 














